Jay G. Foy, Mayor Lawrence Gordon, Vice Mayor Mark C. Uptegraph, Council Member Remar M. Harvin, Council Member Daniel H. Sohn, Council Member John Fenn Foster, Town Attorney Janice C. Rutan, Town Administrator



TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Town Hall Council Chambers Thursday ~August 22, 2019 7:00 p.m. AGENDA

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- III. ROLL CALL
- IV. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
- V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- VI. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
- a. Approval of the July 25, 2019 minutes of the Regular Meeting
- VII. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATION
- VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
- IX. SECOND READINGS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS
- a. Act on variance request of the property owner, RAKG, Inc. to allow for a minimum lot width of not less than 84' instead of the required 100' feet minimum lot width for the lot abutting Rutherford Lane and Belvedere Road which is being created by the minor subdivision of 5078 Belvedere Road.
- b. SECOND READING: ORDINANCE NO. 474: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF HAVERHILL, FLORIDA, DECLARING ZONING IN PROGRESS AND IMPOSING A MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE AND PROCESSING OF NEW APPLICATIONS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT FACILITIES, INCLUDING DISPENSING FACILITIES, UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2019; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES
- SECOND READING: ORDINANCE 475: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN c. COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HAVERHILL, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE VII, PBI AIRPORT OVERLAY OF CHAPTER 58, ZONING, BY CORRECTING THE SCRIVENER'S ERROR IN SUBSECTION (2) OF **SECTION** 58-256 _ **REZONING** CRITERIA, TO **SUBSTITUTE** HAVERHILL ROAD IN PLACE OF BELVEDERE ROAD; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR THE CORRECTION OF SCRIVENER'S ERRORS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

d. RESOLUTION 2019-07:

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HAVERHILL, FLORIDA, LEVYING A NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LYING WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES OF THE TOWN OF HAVERHILL AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO, TO FUND SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL AND RELATED CHARGES WITHIN THE TOWN, COLLECTING SUCH PURSUANT TO THE UNIFORM METHOD FOR THE LEVY, COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS; APPROVING, CONFIRMING, AND ADOPTING THE NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL, INCORPORATED HEREIN AS EXHIBIT "B"; PROVIDING THAT SUCH ASSESSMENTS SHALL CONSTITUTE LEGAL, VALID, AND BINDING **FIRST** LIENS **UPON PROPERTY AGAINST** WHICH ASSESSMENTS ARE MADE UNTIL PAID; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE.

X. REGULAR AGENDA AND FIRST READINGS

- a. Consider rescission of Special Exception granted to allow for an accessory dwelling unit at the property located at 5100 Belvedere Road as the conditions of approval have not been met.
- b. Approve contractor for re-roofing of the Town Hall Maintenance Building as per quotes received
- XI. REPORTS

Town Attorney

Mayor

Town Administrator

Committee/Delegate Report

Treasurer's Report (included in packet)

- XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
- XIII. NEW BUSINESS
- XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Notice: If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Town Council at this meeting, he/she will need a record of the proceedings and for this purpose; he/she needs to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made. The record must include the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, pursuant to F.S. 286.0105. The Town of Haverhill does not prepare nor provide such verbatim record.

In accordance with the provisions of the American with disabilities Act (ADA), this document can be made available in an alternate format (large print) upon request. Special accommodations can be provided upon request with three (3) days advance notice of any meeting, by contacting Janice C. Rutan, Town Administrator at the Haverhill Town Hall, 4585 Charlotte Street, Haverhill, Florida. Phone Number (561) 689-0370 Facsimile Number (561) 689-4317